e
HISTORIC SITE FILE: BEVERLY M/

* VTLS-Web Gateway: Bibid Lookup PRINCE WILLIAM PUBLIC LIBRARY 57 0f 2

Virginia Historical Inventory: CATALOG CARD

MULTIMEDIA # Report Home Page

RECORD NO. VHIR/22/0796

REPORTER Morton, Susan R.

Beverly's Mill : survey report, 1937 June 28 / research made by Susan R.

TITLE :

Morton.
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NOTE Map location number: PW37

NOTE Class: Mill

NOTE Building date: Prior to 1787

NOTE Building plan: Rectangular

NOTE Number of stories: 6

NOTE Building material: Stone

NOTE Location: 5 miles west of Haymarket on Rt. 55.

NOTE Erei::ary owners: Jonathan Chapman, Robert Beverly, Hornbaker, Furr and
The original mill was destroyed in 1862 and the present mill constructed
some distance south in 1858. The present mill was built by slave labor,

NOTE overseen by the stone mason Burr Povyell. Chapm_an was the ironmasﬁer
for the Accoteeck iron furnace. The mill was serviced in 1850 by a railroad
spur for shipping grain to Alexandria. The present mill began as a plaster
mill and now grinds meal and flour.

NOTE Includes description of the mill, site and production capacities.

NOTE Includes abstracts of title.

NOTE Includes form: Architectural description of buildings called for in 5-A. of
Bulletin 3400.

NOTE Report accompanied by photograph: VHIP/22/0145.

gggll\afliT Also available on microfilm.

This write-up is a part of the Virginia W.P.A. Historical Inventory Project

ISSUING BODY |[sponsored by the Virginia Conservation Commission under the direction of]
its Division of History.

REPRODUCTION|Computer file. Richmond, Va. : Library of Virginia, 1998. 5 image files.

SUBJECT Chapman, Jonathan.

SUBJECT Beverly's Mill (Prince William County, Va.)
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SUBJECT Architecture —- 18th century -- Virginia -- Prince William County.
SUBJECT Architecture -- 19th century - Virginia -- Prince William County.
SUBJECT Surveys. aat.

SUBJECT Architectural records. aat.

SUBJECT Abstracts of title -- Virginia -- Prince William County. aat.

ADDED ENTRY |[Powell, Adoniram, informant.

ADDED ENTRY _|Blight, Geor_ge Chapman, informant.

ADDED ENTRY [Kerr, J. N., informant.

ADDED ENTRY |Beverly, William, informant.

ADDED ENTRY _|Virginia Historical Inventory Project.

ADDED ENTRY Virginia Conservation Commission. Division of History.

ADDED ENTRY |United States. Works Progress Administration.
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WBRVERLEY'S MILL"

This write-up is'a part of the Virginia W. P. A.
Historical Inventory Project sponsored by the
Virginia Conservation Commission under “the
direction of its Division of History. Credit to both
the Commission and W, P. A. is requeated for
- publication, in whole or in part. Unless otherwise
stated, this information has not been checked for
accuracy by the sponsor, '

Research made by _ E ;
Susan R. Mortonm, ' : T A e
Hay_z:_:arket,_ Virginia, June 28, 1937,




| "Beverley's Mill"

1- "Chapman's Mill"
'2..L6051103£. | it |
ﬁife'miies!iest‘of Hayﬁarket; Virginia, om Route #55,
‘3. DATW: | o _ |
_ '."Ohapﬁan'i Mill¥ ie ﬁroved.standiig in 1787.
4, OWN“RS; '

' The gramt to Jomatham Chapman by Lord Fairfax is da-
., ted 1742, it is om sheepmskin, and is mow im the -
First Natiomal Bank of Alexawdria.

©. Bhortly after the oclose of the War Betweem the States
- the mill was sold to Mr., Robert Beverley, and simce
them has beem locally known as "Beverley's Mill", Im
1890 it was sold to a Mr, Hormbaker of Mamassas, amd
during the mext five years chamged hamds several time
belonging to the Wolvertoms and Jordams, amd leases
between, but im the first of the twemtieth cemtury it
was bought by the presemt owmers, Furr and Kerr.

5.  D"SCRIPTION:

‘The ruims of the origimal buildimg show little dbut
that it was a stome buildimg of comsiderable size for
" that time. The presemt mill, whioch is to the south of
the old ome, om the other side of the Railroad track,
‘was mot completed whem the war started amd was used
as a storage house for meat by the Comfederate ..
Shortly after the war it.was sold amd completed, -
It-is a humdred amd four feet above ses level, and ha:
o dam, the matural rock formatiom formimng a gorge
- with a drop suffioiemt to furmish the power, The twen.
- ty eight foot wheel has a capagity of forty horse POw-
er, 0il emgimes were imstalled about twemty years ago,
but are omly used im time of drought. The mill has a
- capacity of sevemty five barrels of flour a day and

one humdred amd fifty bushels of meal,

" The presemt mill, which was started im 1853, was large
ly built by slave labor, although Burr Powell, a motec
stome masom of the looality had charge of the work,
The stome was all quarried olose by. It is said that
when Mr. Chapmam ordered ithe irom rods from Alexamdric
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he ordered by feet rather tham imches, amd that therefore
there were three oarloads;too many of them shipped there,

There is a stome on the morth side of the building bear-

- img the following imsoriptiom:"Jomatham to Nathamial to

Pearson (Johm, George) to Johm Chapman.,"”
See form #3686 attached, for presemt mill,
HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: o

The Chapman who owmed amd operated the mill at Thorough-
fare Gap was the irommaster at the Accoteek furmace work-

- img in behalf of the Primoipio Companmy. Im 1725, the Prim-

cipio Company of Maryland determimed to expamd their al- .

‘ready large amd successful operatioms in Marylamd by es-

tablishing a furmace im Virgimia, amd emlisted the co-ope-
ration of Augustime Washingtom, and took a gramt for bear-

~img lamd om a ridge at the head of Accoteek Rum. Here,

John Emgland built the furmace amd the Primcipio Company
began smeltimg ore im 1727, Chapman beimg the first irom-.
master., it

The mill at Thoroughfare Gap was rum by a mam mamed Roach,
who lived a bout a mile to the mortheast om the old Moum-
tain Boad. He was suoceeded by Johm Dawsom and later Hemry
Lambert, the last mam to run the old mill,

The Manassas Gap Railroad was formed im 1850, amd it is
sald that the proposed lime was on the other side of the
present mill, through the Gap, but that the Chapmams paid
two thousamd dollars to divert the bed:olose to the mills,

‘Ome can see where the race was made to go under the track.

and to serve both mills,

By 1852, the traims were rumnimg to "The Plaims", amd
reached the top of the Blue Ridge in 1853, goimg through

. Manassas ‘Gap. This was a big day for the mill, but the

Romawoe had gome with the old wagoms, gay with bells, that
hauled the wheat from the great plantatioms in the Valley
to be made imto flour amd shipped to Al exandria,

"Unole” Tom Primus, who was a slave om the Chapmam plamta-
tiom, helped im the mill, as a boy. He used to tell of the

~ first day that the traims ran over the track, past the mil

The Railroad track had to be built up through the 80
that this track was on g level with the second stqg;p;in.
dows of the 0old mill. This boy, lookimg up and seeimg the
puffing monster ooming towards him, promptly jumped inmto a

2&: of meal amd was nearly suffooated before he was pulled

In 1862, the old mill was destroyed,_and & aumber of sol-.

diers who were playimng cards there, were takem '
and killed, il aken by stiprize
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The presemt mill, after it was bought by Mr. Beverley,
was run as a plaster mill, limestome rock beimg brought
here from Nova Socotia, via Alexandria, and the plaster
was 80ld and shipped to various parts of the country.
~ For the past forty years it has been makimg flour amd
- meal, omoe shipped to the Carolimas primoipally,,but:
. k< o on ;og the marketa are Baltimore Maryland, and weahington,

. _ This presemt mill was built om the site of another old
¢ : mill, probably the saw mill that was owned and operated
. by the Chapmana.
7. ART:
Phbtograph
8. SOURC%S OF IN?ORMATION:

Informants: Mr. Adoniram rowell, Mawassgsas, Virginia,
Mr. George Chapman Blight of Haamarket Virginia,
Mr. J. N, Kerr, Broad num, Virgimia, and the late
Mr., William Beverley, BY6dad Ruw, Virginla.

'courtrRecqrde, Primce ¥illiam COunty. virginia.
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ARCHITZCTURAL D‘“SC'HPTIGN OF BUILDING CAuLED FUR IN 3 [,% (o
5-As of ‘BULLETIN 3400 |

WERORLEY'S MILLY,

EXTERIOR

L. Building Plan_ Reotangular. Cellar ( )
2e ﬁoq'of stories: ( 6 ) _ ' Attio olassed as.f/z story,
3. HMaterial: Briok ( ) ~ FPreame ( ) Stone (*) Log ( )
4. If brm\, state whnt bond Flemish ( ) English ( ) Common ( ) Other (
5. RKind of roof: Hip () Gabled (x) Gambrel () Lean-to ( ) Deok ( ).
-6+ If churoh, desoribe or draw sketoh Of roof on reverse side.
7. Roof Haterial; Slate ( ) - Shingle (. ) Motal (X) TileA(XI)‘ ,
8. Chinneys; Numbef (1 ') Briok ( ) Stone ( ) Looation Fromt. |
9 ‘{fonuherpom-aing: ‘ Nope. Beadecli-( ) Plé.in(_ )
10, Curnioss: Plain or Elaberate Pla.ii Muterial . _ Wood. b ;
11, Jindevisi fuwoer ( ) Size and number of pnﬂésJ HOﬂtl:V 15 pames, 8 x 1
12, Shutters: Desoribe: None,
i&c Dormers: ﬂumbur,'and Shape of roof ‘ - None,
14, Porohs, ___Nomes
15, ‘Type 'oI‘- Entranoe: Ordinary two pamel door at Ofﬁ_,%_ﬂde.__
.
16, Columns; Dorie ( ) Ionio {") Gorin:iin: ( )7 qunro ( )
each the Itla'lTn 11?2 floor,
17, No. of Rooms: ( 5) Large ( ) Small ( ) Approx. oeiling height. 15 !
13, Stairway: .Op-an S'l:x.'ing’ () Closad String( ) Des_dribm Ordimary wooden,
15, Bellare Dubarise Usual mill basement, housing machimery,
204 Doors: Style and type of wood No ilter:lor doors save ome to
: - - 0ITigé aloove.
'al.IHnlls: Penolled, pnfered or puistad
éa. .Intexfiol' Cirnios. . NOMe, AT
53. llnrriware; Looks and hh.flgasr_” 0ld Btrap hinges, mostl; re_glaoed 3



